ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
INTER-COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

MEMORANDUM
TO: PAUL ROSENBERG; CHAIR — ACADEMIC SENATE
FROM:  CHARLES BORDER; CHAIR — ICC

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF PROGRAMS
DATE: 5/5/2011
CC: JEREMY HAEFNER; PROVOST

CHRISTINE LICATA; SENIOR ASSOCIATE PROVOST

The Inter-College Curriculum Committee has reviewed and voted to recommend the passage of the following
motion by the Academic Senate:

Action Item: The Academic Senate approves the following programs:
» CAST

o Civil Engineering Technology

e Manufacturing Engineering Technology

o Mechanical Engineering Technology

o Electrical Mechanical Engineering Technology
» GCCIS:

o Information Assurance and Forensics

cc: ICC Members

Charles Border (GCCIS, Chair) Christine Licata (Provost Haefner’s Delegate)
Debbie Colton (SCB) Dave Neumann (CoLA)

Vincent DiCairano (SG CIAS Senator) Harvey Palmer (Dean of KGCOE)

Nancy Doubleday (GCCIS) Mary Beth Parker (NTID)

Mike Eastman (CAST) Jim Perkins (CIAS)

Joseph Henning (CoLA) Mike Lutz (GCCIS)

Stan Hoi (SCB) Kristen Waterstram-Rich (COS)

Jacquie Mozrall (KGCOE) John Waud (COS)

Liz Kmiecinski (CAST) Dorin Patru (KGCOE)

Patti Lachance (CIAS) George Zion (CAST, At Large)

Donna Lange (NTID)



